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Matilda Sanders OMNOOSA-~E T
From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] OR , G , N
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 1:58 PM AL
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Beth Keating; Charles Beck; James Brew; John McWhirter, Jr.; John T. Lavia, lll; Joseph A. McGlothlin;
Karin Torain; Lisa Bennett; Mike Twomey; Patricia Christensen; Schef Wright
Subject: Filing Docket No. 070052
Attachments: PEF Notice Service Resp OPC 2nd Rog - 2nd POD.pdf
PEF Notice
ice Resp OPC

<<PEF Notice Service Resp OPC 2nd Rog - 2nd POD.pdf>> Attached for filing on
behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of
Service of responses to Office of Public Counsel's second set of interrogatories and second
request for production (2 pages).

Jeanne Costello

Legal Administrative Assistant

James Michael Walls / Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000

Tampa, FL 33607

Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com

Direct Dial: (813) 229-4917

Fax: (813) 229-4133

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ey NAL

In re: PEF’s Petition for Determination )
of Need for Expansion of an Electrical ) Docket No.: 070052
Power Plant, for Exemption from Rule )
25-22.082, F.A.C., and for Cost Recovery ) Submitted for Filing: July 3, 2007
through the Fuel Clause )
)

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Energy Florida Inc. hereby gives notice of service of responses to Office of
Public Counsel's Second Set of Interrogatories (No. 19) and Second Request for Production of
Documents (No. 3) via electronic mail and U.S. Mail to Joseph McGlothlin, as counsel for
Office for Public Counsel, Lisa Bennet, Staff Counsel and John McWhirter, counsel for FIPUG.

Respectfully submitted this 3" day of July, 2007.

R. Alexander Glenn James Michael Walls ‘

Deputy General Counsel
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE
COMPANY, LLC

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Telephone:  (727) 820-5587
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

TPA#2371762.3

Florida Bar No. 0706242
Dianne M. Triplett

Florida Bar No. 0872431
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Telephone:  (813) 223-7000
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

all counsel of record and interested parties as listed below via electronic mail and U.S. Mail this

3" day of July, 2007.

Joseph McGlothlin

Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W, Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Administrative Procedures Committee
Room 120 Holland Building
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300

Dept. of Community Affairs
Charles Gauthier

Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2100

Department of Environmental Protection
Michael P. Halpin

2600 Blairstone Road MS 48
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Lisa Bennett

Flonda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.A.

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-5201
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Attorney

John McWhirter

McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Mike Twomey
P.O. Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Beth Keating
106 E. College Ave. Ste. 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Fla. Cable Communications Assoc.
246 E. 6™ Avenue, Ste. 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Robert Scheffel Wright
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Karin S. Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400

1101 Skokie Blvd.

Northbrook, IL 60062



